
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

COMMISSION ON STATE MANDATES 
980 NINTH STREET, SUITE 300 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 
PHONE: (916) 323-3562 
FAX: (916) 4_45-0278 
E-mail: csminfo@csm.ca.gov 

November 2, 2011 

Mr. Michael Johnston Mr. Keith B. Petersen 
Clovis Unified School District SixTen & Associates 
1450 Herndon Ave P.O. Box 340430 
Clovis, CA 93611 Sacramento, CA 95834 

EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor 

Mr. Robert Isomoto 
Santa Monica Community College District 
1900 Pico Blvd. 
Santa Monica, CA 90405 

And Interested Parties and Affected State Agencies (see mailing list) 

RE: Dismissal of Test Claim 
Design Build Contracts, 02-TC-45 
Education Code Sections 17250.10 et al. 
Statutes 2001, Chapter 421 and Statutes 2002, Chapters 637 and 664 
Clovis Unified School District and Santa Monica Community College 
District, Co-Claimants 

Dear Mr. Johnston, Mr. Petersen, and Mr. Isomoto: 

On. August 26, 2011, the Commission on State Mandates (Commission) received the claimant's 
request to withdraw the test claim filed on the above-named matter. 

Section 1183.08 of the Commission's regulations requires the Commission to post the notice of 
withdrawal on its website for 60 days in order to provide other claimants the opportunity to take 
over the claim. If no other claimant takes over the claim, the executive director may dismiss it. 

The Commission posted the notice of withdrawal on its website on August 29, 2011. No other 
claimant took over the claim. Therefore, effective today, I am dismissing this test claim. 

Please contact Heidi Palchik at (916) 323-8218 if you have questions. 

Sincerely, 

(!__-
Drew Bohan 
Executive Director 
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